
From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel 
Sent: 12/16/2013 5:32:24 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Malashenko, Elizaveta! (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Contractor safety discussion next week? 

Liza, 

We are still developing the presentation material. The purpose of the meeting is to provide you 
with an overview of PG&E's contractor safety program. This will include a discussion of our 
approach to pre-qualification, contracting, contractor oversight and post job evaluation. We 
will discuss the status of the program and how we are doing the roll-out throughout the 
Company. 

Attendees for PG&E will include: Gun Shim, VP of Supply Chain; Brian Cherry, VP 
Regulatory Relations; Linda Limberg, Senior Director of Safety; [Redacted [Manager of 
Contractor Safety; and me. 

I hope this helps. Let me know if you have additional questions. 1 think it would be a good 
idea to invite Valerie and others that may be interested in contractor safety. 

Erik 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 2:29 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Contractor safety discussion next week? 
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Erik, 

Do you have an agenda/presentation that you could send me in advance? I want to gauge the 
purpose/content of the meeting so I can decide if there are others on my team like Valerie that I 
should invite. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) fmailto:EBJ1 @pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 11:32 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Contractor safety discussion next week? 

Liza, 

Let's leave the meeting at 2pm. We will need more than 30 minutes. Thanks for checking. 

Erik 
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From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malasheriko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:30 AM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Contractor safety discussion next week? 

Erick, 

We can meet at 2.30, but I have a hard stop at 3. 

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
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 9:29 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: Contractor safety discussion next week? 
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Liza, 

Could we meet at 2:30 on Thursday instead of 2pm? 

Erik 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malasheriko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 5:23 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: RE: Contractor safety discussion next week? 

How about 10am or 2pm on Thursday? 

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

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.com1 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 10:52 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
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Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) 
Subject: Contractor safety discussion next week? 

Liza 

Prompted by some questions from General Hagan last week, you and I talked about having a 
meeting on PG&E's contractor safety program. We'd like to bring a few folks in for that 
discussion and I was hoping we could find time on your calendar next week? 

Might that be possible? 

Thanks 

Laura 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/ 
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